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CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 

Department of Purchasing 
JOSEPH A. CURTATONE 

MAYOR 
     

  

 
To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding IFB 20-48 

Title: Fire Alarm Repairs and Maintenance for the City  

 

From:  Prajkta Waditwar 

 

Date: 2/3/2020 

 

Re:    Extends bid submission deadline to 02/06/2020 1:00PM EST 

         Answers some questions    

Addendum No. 1 to IFB 20-48 

 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in your 

proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

 

NAME OF COMPANY / INDIVIDUAL:  _________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 

 

TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL:______________________________________________________  

 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL:___________________________________ 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 

 

Addendum #1 _________  #2 __________ #3___________ #4 _________    

http://www.somervillema.gov/


Addendum No. 1 to IFB 20-48 

 

Somerville City Hall  • 93 Highland Avenue • Somerville, Massachusetts 02143 

(617) 625-6600, Ext. 3400 • TTY: (866) 808-4851 • Fax: (617) 625-1344 
www.somervillema.gov 

 

Bid submission deadline is extended to February 6
th

, 1:00PM EST. 
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Question 1: Who is the current vendor? 

Answer: Fire Equipment, Inc. 

 

Question 2: Can you provide the last bid results? 

Answer: Bid results are attached. 

 

Question 3: Exhibit B Location of Duct Detectors” Please clarify Quantities: 

ie: “Kennedy School AHU 1-10”   Does this mean there are 10 Duct Smokes?  

ie; “Healy School AHU 1-8”, similarly, does this mean there are 8 Duct Smokes? 

 

Answer: Yes 

Question 4: Part 3 “Technical Specifications” mentions “sensitivity Testing”. Is this service to be 

included in the base testing price? 

Answer: Yes 

Question 5: On the “Form for General Bid” , “Schedule A”, Please clarify the following 

 #1 Two (2) Preventative Maintenance Visits for each of the municipal buildings” ** 

 #2 Two (2) Visit for Testing Operation of the Fire Alarm Systems (not less than 50% 

per Visit) (testing)  

What is the Vendor expected to do during the two “Preventative Maintenance visits”? 

Answer: During Preventative Maintenance visits, vendor should inspect and when necessary test all Fire 

Alarm Systems.  Any necessary repairs or interventions should be reported immediately to the 

Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds. 

Question 6: On the Form for General Bid, Schedule A #4, Lists “Fire Pumps”   Why is this line on 

the Fire Alarm Form for General Bid? 

 

Answer: Section 4.0 Form for General Bid, Schedule A, clause 4. “Annual Fire Pump Test for four 

buildings” will be removed from this bid. 
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